Fateful Lightning Clarifications
6.10 and 17.2:  Sharpshooters & Commanders cannot enter EZOCs unless "accompanied" by an infantry/cavalry unit. In most games the rules would say they couldn't enter an EZOC unless it were already occupied by a friendly inf/cav. Does the sharpshooter/commander have to move into EZOC as part of a stack?  Also, is this true of Heroes?
A. Yes to both

6.11: If one battalion of a 2-counter regiment is routed or eliminated, can the other move at all?
A. Yes, they are treated as separate units

9.5 & 9.7:  Can you combine road movement with forced march?

A. Yes

9.5 & 9.8:  9.5 says, to receive the Road Bonus, a unit cannot enter or move adjacent to an EZOC.  9.8, which deals with cavalry & horse artillery’s road bonus, merely says they cannot enter EZOCs.  There’s an inconsistency here which seems odd.

A. 9.8 (the specific) supersedes 9.5 (the general). Cavalry and horse artillery have greater freedom when moving near enemy units, reflecting their greater relative speed.

11.6:  The CRT is clear for cases where the primary result affects all or none of the units on the affected side. However, 11.6 says that, for multiple unit battles where the primary result does not affect all units on the affected side, "apply the secondary result to the remaining units (no unit is affected twice)".

I have to figure that means the remaining units on whichever side is indicated by the secondary result. If it were only the remaining units on the side affected by the first result, attackers would often end up suffering "D" results, and vice versa, which seems kind of strange.  And what of exchanges, which affect both sides?

A. You are quite right. If multiple stacks attack a single hex, and the first result affects only one of the two attacking stacks, the secondary result is then applied to either the defender or the other attacking stack, or both in the case of an Exchange.
11.8:  Does the 2nd paragraph permit a chain reaction of advances, or just one extra advancing unit/stack?

A. Just one extra unit/stack.
11.10:  Can cavalry withdraw before normal combat and also charges? 

A. Yes.

The rule says you resolve the combat normally and then withdraw, ignoring any eliminations on both sides. This presumably means that you can become disrupted in the combat (lower morale resulting). You then withdraw and check morale.  Thus, a cavalry unit could rout as a result of a second disruption, correct?

A. Yes.
12.2:  Is the Train able to use a road to cross a creek if the road does not traverse the creek hexside? 

A. Good question. I think we’ll have to say yes as long as there is a road leading to that hexside on each side – in other words, if the road “crosses” the creek as though at a ford, then it is presumed to be part of the road way.
14.5: Is there a limit of 2 follow-up charges?
A. Yes.
LOS:  15.2 states that slopes block LOS into the hex containing the Slope, and that slopes block LOS out of that hex. The rules on Bombardment state that a LOS is a prerequisite to conduct Bombardment (16.1). 
These two items imply Bombardment into or out of a hex with Slope Hexside, through the slope Hexside, is impossible. However this is undermined by other parts of the rules: 
16.6 says no unit may fire up any slope and artillery may not fire down a steep slope, which implies units CAN fire down gentle slopes and non-artillery can fire down steep slopes. 

Also the LOS Example box on page 14 says an artillery unit CAN see an enemy infantry unit one hex away and down a steep slope, but CANNOT shoot at it due to the steep slope. 

The TEC is little help. It states LOS is blocked into/out of Slopes but then says no artillery fire down steep slopes, which seems superfluous if LOS is blocked. 
A. Excellent point with a very simple reply. I left out one very important point: slopes generally have no effect on LOS between adjacent units. So yes, artillery can fire into a gentle slope hex if the artillery is adjacent (i.e. artillery is on the lip of the slope shooting down), and infantry always can fire down a slope if it is adjacent to the slope (picture the Federals firing down into the RR cut).
17.2 spells out the consequences for a commander when a unit is eliminated or routed, and the leader with which it was stacked is left alone in the hex.  But it says nothing about a hero.  Does he, too, get to join up with another unit in his formation, unless he belongs to the regiment that left the map, or is captured?
A. Yes.
18.2:  The "Low Initiative" rule says, "No unit may move into an enemy infantry ZOC unless it...moves adjacent to a friendly unit already in an EZOC...".  Does “Already” mean the unit started the turn adjacent, or is it the case that units that move adjacent to the friendly unit provide the same function for still other units?

A. “Already” means “started the turn adjacent”.  Basically, this is the FL version of LGG 16.4.
